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The Supreme Court of South Carolina

DANIEL E. SHEAROUSE ) POST OFFICE BOX 11330
CLERK OF COURT ' COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA
29211
BRENDA F. SHEALY 1231 GERVAIS STREET
CHIEF DEPUTY CLERK L COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 29201

TELEPHONE: (803) 734-1080
FAX: (803) 734-1499
www.sccourts.org

May 25, 2017

Mr. Dequan Shamar Anderson, #264678
Livesay Pre-Release

P O Box 580

Una SC 29378

Re: Dequan S. Anderson v. State
Appellate Case No. 2016-002400

Dear Petitioner;

Your counsel has submitted a petition for writ of certiorari indicating that this
appeal is without merit and moves to be relieved as your counsel.Johnson v. State,
294 S.C. 310, 364 S.E.2d 201 (1988). The records of this Court reflect that counsel
served you with a copy of the Petition and Appendix.

You may, within forty-five (45) days of the date of this letter, file with this Court a
Wp@me-t&the_pﬂjlion filed by your counsel.In this response, you may raise
and argue any issues you believe the Court should consider in this'appeal. Upon
receipt of your pro se response or the expiration of forty-five (45) days, the matter
will be submitted to the Court for its consideration.

If you do decide to file a pro se response, the response must be either typewritten
or legibly hand printed, and must have at least a one inch margin on all sides.
Further, you will need to only submit one copy of your response, and this copy
should not be stapled or bound in any manner.



Very truly yours,

is—

CLERK

cc:
Ruston Wesley Neely, Esquire -
Robert Michael Dudek, Esquire



F

1

WITNESSES

Lakesha Gillard

Orangeburg County Sheriff

- ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
20140RB9

Arrested: July 10, 2013

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

. DOCKET NO. 2014GS38-0410

The State of South Carolina
County of ORANGEBURG

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to the
Grand Jury.

Defendant

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

March 10, 2014 TERM

THE STATE
vs.

Dequan Shamar Anderson

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: March 5, 2014

VERDICT
TRUE BiLL

A

/”/z;\ﬂ A /ﬂ/.
/(AN

Date 8-5-2014 i

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

'ATTEMPTED MURDER
ATTEST: TRUE COPY

| é()L:mﬂ i 39, é/mf(

CLERK OF COURT
ORANGEBURG COUNTY, SC

SC Code: 16-3-29

hereby appear in my own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment
orto

Defendant
=1
Witness: =
C.C.C. PLS. N
wn

SEJ 'Ul ni



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

) '2014GS38-0410
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 10, 20i4 the Grand Jurors of
Orangeburg County present upon their oath:

ATTEMPTED MURDER

In that the defendant, Dequan Shamar Anderson, did in Orangeburg on or about
. February 15, 2013.did with the infent to kill, attempt to kill one Johnathan West and/or
Otarius Pelzer with malice aforethought by means or shooting a firearm at the victim(s),

this offense being in violation of Section 16-3-29 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, as

amended Elemvl&’(/‘r;o’fmd((d?d on M SM’KO‘MG'VJ( :
elther exgressel ir bantled. huse mﬁmﬁ

i 4 Subjeck ter of surlsdictlon

M%’ /5510 »QVI‘)'M’ it
Tml')"dl R}HW?

" Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary fo the statute in

such case made and provided.

L3 fou T

Thomas B Scott, Ill, Solicitor



SIA'1E UF SUUTH CAKRULINA )V IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Orangeburg )
STATE VS. ; . INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS38-0410
Dequan Shamar Anderson ) A/W#:  20140RRB9
ARA: , ) Date of Offense: _2/15/2013
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 34 ) S.C.Code § : 16-3-29
DOB: 12-21-1979 SS#: 65-64-4929 ) CDR Code # 3410
Address: )
City,State,Zip:
DL#: SO g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Assault and Battery of a High and Aggravated Nature
in violation of § 16-3-600(B)(1) of the S.C. Code ot Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3411
[[] NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [(]817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: [ ] AsIndicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Tary. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: ["JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation X] Negotiated,Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATIEST: 7002 Do T 1506 P — /3521
' Scott, ITl, Thomas B SC Bar# Defendint + ~ Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the E State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 10 days/monthsr [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ' ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time sewed pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
By the State Department of Corrections. LZ 72 & (,(} Cred, —F -
] The Defendant is to be placed on the \,entl Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
~ Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— — May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ - Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ \OO .00 pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ - . .
g 56.5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 5 Oiher._ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % ) =
- Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 1? )0)
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 ' -
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ :
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ .00 §°47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ A.50 during probation.
TOTAL $ (;5' .30 ’ ﬂ /L/ \
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cl i \/ Q‘)\E"‘U\_ : f:g;giglgdﬁdge 7/5 ~
Court Reporter: d\@\) ”m \(ﬂ% Sentence Date: I/,h,,\,? /? v / /¢ .

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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